UNITED STATES OFAMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Office of he Secretary

October2, 2009

The Honoable Richad Blumenthal
Attorney Geneal

State of Connecticut

55 Elm Sted

Hartford, Conneticut 06106

Re In the Matter of Constellation Brands, Inc.
FTC File No. 092-3035, D&et No. C-4266

Dear Attorney General Blumenthal:

Thank yu for the omment from pu, AttorneyGeneal Gansler, and AorneyGeneal
Mills regardingthe proposedansent ordeacepted bythe Felerd TradeCommesion
(“Commission”) in the aboveeferencel matter. Youcomment was pteed on theublic reord
pursuant to Section 2.34 of the Commission’seRuif Pratice, 16 C.FR. § 2.34, and was\wgn
serious considation bythe Commis®n. You sugest that the Commissn should modifythe
proposed ater with Consellation Brands, hc. (“CBI”) to (1) identify what maketing00@qreitie fayj 31.68
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You aso suggest that the CBOra
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